

# Haider Sharif

Senior Financial Controller at Abu Dhabi Ship Building PJSC (Mubadala Group Co.)

haider.sharif@hotmail.com

---

## Summary

Haider has been in the assurance, financial services and governance domains since 12 years and has rich experience of providing financial / auditing / advisory services in construction, banking, alternative investment market, manufacturing, retail, supply chain, service and oil marketing industry sectors.

Currently working in a pivotal business partner role in financial overseeing and management of multi billion dollar programs that are not only the Company's flagship projects but also part of UAE's breakthrough Naval Program.

He possess strong analytical, research skills coupled with robust business understanding and financial management experience essential to success in business planning and resource utilization dimensions. Has acquired sound knowledge of IFRS / IAS / ISAs and internal controls / COSO / CoBit frameworks with ability to identify and mitigate financial, business and operational risks.

He is creative, confident and self-motivated person with staunch leadership and team management skills. Enjoys working in multi-ethnic teams and has developed a good blend of professional experience and effective interpersonal and presentation skills.

---

## Experience

### **Senior Financial Controller - Naval Construction Projects at Abu Dhabi Ship Building PJSC**

December 2012 - Present

Responsibilities include:

- Financial Management & profitability reporting to top tier executive management of economically significant Naval projects worth USD 1.3 Billion in aggregate. Including revenue management, controlling costs and risk management of such projects.
- Budgeting & rolling forecasts
- Liquidity forecast
- Reporting (Preparation of Monthly/Quarterly/Half Yearly/Yearly project Reporting packs)
- Liaison with Internal & External Auditors
- Contract Status Report to Program Management Office and C-level executives
- Billing & Payments
- Advisory & support on Contracts to Legal & Supply Chain
- Treasury Liaison

- Negotiations & Rescheduling (claims & commitments)
- Customer & Supplier issue resolution
- Cost Transformation
- Advisory and business partnering for Program Management Office
- Support in ERP upgrade
- ORACLE and MARS & business intelligence tools perusal
- VAT, IFRS 15, ERP Implementations

### **Financial Controller - Subsidiaries & Joint Ventures at Abu Dhabi Ship Building**

April 2015 - October 2015 (6 months)

Responsibilities included:

- Transactions management of components
- Statutory financial reporting
- Releasing Financials to group FinCon, inter co. adjustments and support in group consolidation
- Advisor to CEO of 4 subs & 1 joint venture
- Financial business plan and sales pipeline for 5 year operations
- Budgeting & inputs to group strategy & corporate finance team
- Rolled out and execution of Service Level Agreements for shared corporate services & Master Offset Arrangement
- Liaison with Internal & External Auditors
- Billing & Payments
- ORACLE, SAGE, QuickBooks perusal

### **Business Analyst (Fin. Reporting, Budgeting, Audit & Compliance) at Supreme Group B. V.**

September 2011 - October 2012 (1 year 1 month)

Worked in the Support Services business unit of the group, actively involved in fin reporting, governance & compliance and policy formulation. I was responsible for the entire business unit's consolidated corporate reporting, budgeting & forecasting, financial analysis and business optimization reviews. My reports, analysis and suggestions were used in decision making by the Director of Finance, Managing Director, Group Planning & Control Team and the owners of this privately owned body corporate. I was also coordinating the unit's internal and external audits and assist in the preparation of consolidated financial statements. Involvement in other managerial level tasks with close interaction with local and group senior management has provided me with a thorough view of strategic planning, cost management, reporting and organizational development. My responsibilities included:

- Financial reporting and analysis;
- Business unit financial budgeting;
- Business process revamping;
- Operation manuals redrafting / revision;
- Access rights review;

- Process descriptions and ICM;
- Risk control Matrix;
- ICS review;
- SoPs review;
- Coordinating external audit; and
- Coordinating internal audit

### **Senior Associate - Assurance at PricewaterhouseCoopers Dubai**

June 2010 - August 2011 (1 year 2 months)

Worked in the 'Assurance' line of service in PwC Dubai, UAE. My responsibilities included preparing detailed reports on audit findings, making recommendations to improve organization's accounting and management practices and internal controls and leading large teams through complex group and standalone entity audits. Portfolio of my clients included:

- Shimizu Corporation, Japan – UAE office;
- Van Oord Gulf FZE;
- WS Atkins Overseas Limited;
- WS Atkins & Partners Overseas;
- Horizon Jebel Ali Terminals Limited – part of Emirates National Oil Company (ENOC) Group;
- United Arab Chemical Carriers Limited;
- Cylingas Company LLC – part of Emirates National Oil Company (ENOC) Group;
- Emirates Chemicals LLC – part of W. R. Grace & Co.;
- Arabian Can Industry LLC – part of Al Ghurair Group;
- Allen & Overy LLP – UAE office;
- TÜV Rheinland Middle East FZE;
- French Department Stores LLC;
- Ghadeer Trading – part of Al Tayer Group;
- Carestream Health, Dubai Branch – part of Eastman Kodak Company;
- AMICO Enterprises FZE – part of AMICO Group;
- Saint Gobain Abrasives, Dubai Branch – part of Saint-Gobain Group; and
- Goltens Co. Ltd., Fujairah Branch

### **Supervising Senior - Assurance & Advisory LoS at A. F. Ferguson & Co. (PwC Pakistan)**

September 2005 - June 2010 (4 years 9 months)

Worked in the 'Assurance & Business Advisory Services' domain of PwC Karachi, Pakistan. My responsibilities included preparing detailed reports on audit findings and making recommendations to improve organization's accounting and management practices and internal controls. Portfolio of my clients included:

- Bank Al – Falah Limited;

- Faysal Bank Limited;
- SAMBA Bank Limited (Formerly Crescent Commercial Bank Limited);
- KASB Bank Limited;
- Habib Bank Limited;
- PICIC Asset Management Company Limited – Business Valuation;
- MCB Asset Management Company Limited’s Open Ended Mutual Funds;
- U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID);
- Network Leasing Corporation Limited;
- Pak-Gulf Leasing Company Limited;
- SME Leasing Limited;
- National Fullerton Asset Management Limited’s Open ended Mutual Funds;
- Clariant Pakistan Limited;
- Exide Pakistan Limited;
- Security Papers Limited;
- Otsuka Pakistan Limited;
- Martin Dow Pharmaceuticals (Pvt) Limited;
- Shell Pakistan Limited; and
- Indus Motor Company Limited

---

## Education

### **The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP)**

Chartered Accountancy, Banking, Corporate Finance, and Securities Law, 2004 - 2009

### **University of Karachi**

Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com.), Accounting and Finance, Information & Communication Technology, 2003 - 2005

### **Commecs Institute of Business & Emerging Sciences**

Intermediate Commerce (equivalent to GCE ‘A – levels’), Finance and Marketing, 2001 - 2003

**Activities and Societies:** Elocution Society, Sports Gala, Events Management, Academic Activities

### **Happy Home Secondary School**

Secondary School Certificate (GCE ‘O – levels’ equivalent), Computer Science & Physics, 1989 - 2001

---

## Honors and Awards

Appreciation in recognition of significant contribution-Annual Gen. Meeting (listed Co.), Appreciation in recognition of support for Project's success Exploring, computer tech, technology, human behavior, studying capital and money markets

# Haider Sharif

Senior Financial Controller at Abu Dhabi Ship Building PJSC (Mubadala Group Co.)

haider.sharif@hotmail.com

---



[Contact Haider on LinkedIn](#)